DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	May 1, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II Douglas Deveny, Secretary

<u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

- 1. SIBARIUM, MICHAEL M. LCA.7306 NYX Nightclub, New Haven, CT Remove from hearings; permit canceled. 2011-1111
- 2. LE, HOAI T. LCA.6502 Mi Bar Café, Hartford, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-733
- 3. **FASANELLA, RICHARD LIR.16569** Tuscany Ristoranate, Bridgeport, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received.
- ERDOS, SANDRA M. LIC.2141 East End Yacht Club, Bridgeport, CT Commission grants Attorney McLoughlin's request for a continuance. 2011-795
- JIMINIAN, MARIA LGB.14185 Christina Grocery, Hartford, CT Commission grants Attorney Odlum's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2012-427
- BEAUDOIN, GERARD T. JR. LCA.6182 Airport Road Café, Hartford, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days, \$2,500, and file a new application within 45 days of the offer date, for incidents of 12/29/03, 1/5/04, 1/22/04, 2/2/05, 1/20/06, 10/26/06, 1/23/07, 1/20/08, 1/30/09, 1/20/101/21/11, 12/13/11. 2011-1288

- MARINI, MARISA LIR.14343 Marisa's Ristorante, Trumbull, CT Commission rejects offer of 3 days and \$2,000 for incident of12/28/11. 2011-1480
- KIRANLIOGLU, KENAN LIP.14779 ALK Wine & Liquors, Hamden, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$250 for incident of 3/24/11. 2011-688
- LIN, YON LRW.4717 Asian Village, Trumbull, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days for incident of 12/28/11. 2011-1482
- 10. **REID, LUZ M. LGB.14322** Bucks Hill Market, Waterbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$750, would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/14/12. 2012-113

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 11. GIORDANO, ANTHONY M. LCA.7393 Cabana, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, 8x10 photos of permittee name sign and exterior trade name sign. Endorse patio. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 12. PARROTT, DEAN S. LIP.14947 Wines and More, Milford, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel LIP.12002, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 13. CHEN, XING GANG LIR.18577 Hana Japanese Steakhouse, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, cancel LIR.18169, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, copy of alien registration cards, sketch showing dimensions and labeled rooms, 8x10 photos of kitchen. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 14. HOKAYEM, EDWARD E. LIR.18571 The Pita Spot, Mystic, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

Liquor Control Minutes May 1, 2012 Page 3 of 7

15. BARBARIE, THOMAS J. – LIR.18576

Barbarie's Prime Steak and Seafood, Danbury, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, valid CT sales and use tax permit, updated menu to include entire restaurant fare, seller's affidavit and abandonment affidavit if applicable. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

- 16. ALBERT, ANDRES A. LGB.14740 Hernandez Grocery, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, bill of sale. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 17. HAYEK, MICHAEL EL LCA.7390 Square One Bar & Grill, Danbury, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, cancel LCA.7028, abandonment affidavit, copy of CT sales and use tax permit, business phone, number sketch of premises, 8x10 photo of exterior trade name sign.
- 18. WAINWRIGHT, JONATHAN LRW.4912 Le Pain Quotidien, Stamford, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, abandonment affidavit. Endorse patio and no bar. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 19. UPPAL, TEJINDER LIP.14951 Price Rite Liquor, Stamford, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, sales tax verification, complete source of funds in section B of financial affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 20. FINK, VICTOR B. LOL.47 Club Getaway, Kent, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel LOL.40, bill of sale, seller's affidavit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 21. WHITE, JASON D. LIP.14946 Keg and Barrel, Wolcott, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photos of interior (showing shelving, cash register and gondolas) and exterior trade name sign. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

- 22. MATHESON, MARTTI K. LIR.18572 Buffalo Wild Wings, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 23. **PATEL, KAPILDEV A. LGB.14739** Ocean Port, East Haven, CT Commission took no action on provisional permit request; file returned to agent.
- 24. DE LA CRUZ, GISEL P. LGB.14741 Elenis Market, Hartford, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, bill of sale. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.
- 25. LANGLEY, BRIAN K. LIR.18593 Langley's Restaurant, Waterford, CT The Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, bill of sale, copy of CT sales and user tax permit. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permits.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- 26. **BALLARO, JOSEPH A. LCA.7313.P.CW** Bar 140, Shelton, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit till 6/15/12.
- 27. **GIRESI, TINO M. LCA.7341.P.CW** T&M Deli, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 28. **BRUNO, ANTHONY LIR.18512.P.CW** Anthony's Coal Fired Pizza, Darien, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 29. CARDILLO, LUIGI JR. LRW.4863.P.CW Rico's Pizza, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 30. **FRANCO, JOSE L. LIR.18486.P.CW** Poilin Restaurant, Hartford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 31. **BASARAN, HAKAN LIR.18464.P.CW** Carpe Diem, New Canaan, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 32. WANG, XIU YU– LIR.18493 Sakura Japanese Steakhouse, Watertown, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes May 1, 2012 Page 5 of 7

FINAL PERMITS:

- 33. **LANGDON SHIVERICK EAST INC LSL.1390** New York, NY Commission approved to issue final permit.
 - 34. **GANDONA INC LSW.716** Saint Helena, CA Commission approved to issue final permit.
 - 35. **IONIA ATLANTIC IMPORTS LLC LSL.1389** Saint Louis, MO Commission approved to issue final permit.
 - 36. **DIAZ, MARYANN LGB.14728** D'Mary Ann Grocery, Hartford, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
 - 37. **SIEGEL, JANET LCT.355** Janet's Catered Cocktails, Manchester, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.
 - 38. ROJAS, TOBY T. LIT.1816.P.CW Nena's Pizza & Mexican Food, Norwich, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse service bar only.

39. MEDINA-DELGADO, WILLIAM O. - LCA.7383.P.CW

The Old House Restaurant, Norwalk, CT Commission approves to issue final permit after 5/7/12.

40. PERKINS, BRIAN K. - LIT.1815.P.CW

Megabites Computer Café, New Haven, CT Commission approves to issue final permit after 5/15/12. Endorse service bar only.

41. BOUDREAU, GAYLE L. – LIT.1811.P.CW

Acoustic Brew LLC, Voluntown, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of completed interior (barroom, green room – private, lockable storage).

- 42. **MOUSTAFA, EDWIN A. LIR.18556.P.CW** Cedar Castle, Somers, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of \$50 fee, 8x10 photos of interior dining room, barroom, kitchen and patio. Endorse patio.
- 43. WU, ZHAO HUI– LCA.7378.P.CW Tamarind Restaurant, Wetherfield, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice, abandonment affidavit, 8x10 photos of dining room.
- 44. **DALEY, SHAWN LCA.7351.P.CW** Blue Diamond Social Club, Waterbury, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of alien registration card for Shawn Daley.

- 45. **MARKU, PETRIT LIR.18554.P.CW** Buon Appettito, North Stonington, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Endorse patio.
- 46. CASEY, KRISTINE J. LCA.7367.P.CW Casey's Irish Pub, Milford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of bill of sale, seller's affidavit, cancel LCA.6378, 8x10 photos of exterior trade name sign.

OTHER:

- 47. **FREY, JAMES F. LFW.64** Walker Road Vineyards, Woodbury, CT Commission approves request to remove to 11 Walker Road, Woodbury.
- 48. HOUSE, VINCENT J. JR. LIP.12756 Last Call Wines Liquor, Stratford, CT Commission approves request to remove on stipulation to 2385 Main Street, Stratford. OK to remove on final when in receipt of publication notice.
- 49. **LI, QIAN YONG LIR.17539** Royal Buffet, New Milford, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest.
- 50. **BERGENTY, LINDSAY LIR.18173** Slider's Grill & Bar, Plainville, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 51. **BERGENTY, LINDSAY LIR.15886** Slider's Grill & Bar, Berlin, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 52. **BERGENTY, LINDSAY LIR.18221** Sliders, Wallingford, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 53. **BERGENTY, LINDSAY LIR.14158** Slider's Grill & Bar, Plantsville, CT Commission approved application for transfer of stock.
- 54. **SMITH, JUSTIN LCA.6442** Blarney's, Wilimantic, CT Commission approved application for transfer of interest and Kevin Schatz as substitute permittee.
- 55. **MEISSNER, ELIZABETH V. LCA.6859** Crave, Ansonia, CT Commission approved request for patio for 5/5/12 (1 day only).

56. VOLPACCHIO, ROBERT – LIR.17478

Hot Tamale Mexican Grill & Bar, Seymour, CT Commission approved request for patio and ACB for 5/5/12 (1 day only). Liquor Control Minutes May 1, 2012 Page 7 of 7

> 57. **GORSKI, KLAUS J. – LRC.261** 41 Bridge Street, Collinsville, CT Commission endorsed permit with permanent patio approval.

58. **KOSAKOWSKI, TODD M. – LCA.6339** Bar Q, Black Bear Saloon, Stamford, CT Commission approved request for patio for 5/4/12 (1 day only).

- 59. **SIBARIUM, MICHAEL M. LCA.7306** NYX Nightclub, New Haven, CT Permittee signed affidavit to cancel permit.
- 60. WANG, XIU YU– LIR.18493 Sakura Japanese Steakhouse, Watertown, CT Commission approved written request to remove Li Gui Cao as shareholder of the backer.

Adjourned at 9:30 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd